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June 4th, 1924.

J.H.T. Falk, Esq.,
Executive Secretary,
Montreal Council of Social Agencies 
Blumenthal Building, . *
Montreal.

i

■ Bear Ur. Falk:-

t » , , In a29W0p to your letter of
î * 1 wi8h t0 thank the Board of Directors

Oikers asked from the Financial Federation.

nn„_4 4-4.n^ . Iîay 1 suggest that the Executive
i consider granting these scholarships for 

-T9.;5. This seems more advisable than 
attempting an arrangement for January 1st,1925.
I ar setter that the student begin work at the 

opening of the school year. '
It

Hoping that the proposed scholar- 
a reality for 1925, I am.ship may become

Yours faithfully.

Principal.

!


